
 
 

OKLAHOMA SECONDARY SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 
7300 BROADWAY EXTENSION – OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 73116 

 

 
TO: High School Principal/ Fast-Pitch Coach 

FROM: Mike Clark, Assistant 

SUBJECT: 2022 Class 4A Play-in game series  

DATE: September 28, 2022 

 

Below are the 2022 play-in game assignments for Classes 4A Fast-Pitch softball. 
 

ALL PLAY-IN SERIES MUST BE COMPLETED BY OCTOBER 1 AND MUST BE PLAYED IN ONE 

DAY. Results should be reported to OSSAA immediately upon completion of the series. mclark@ossaa.com 
or phone: 405-840-1116 X 114. 

 

The first school listed is the host site. Game times and dates should be by mutual agreement of the two participating schools. 

No tickets will be sent, please use your own tickets. Umpires should be paid $45 per game and mileage from the OSSAA per 

diem chart. (below) The OSSAA recommends a $7.00 ticket. 
 

2022 Classes 4A Fast-Pitch Softball Play-In 

game series assignments 

(To be completed by October 1) 
 

CLASS 4A 
1. CACHE, ADA 

2.  CLASSEN SAS , CLINTON  

3. MARLOW, BETHANY 

4. ELGIN, SULPHUR  

5. MANNFORD, LOCUST GROVE  

6. FT GIBSON, CUSHING 

7. OOLOGAH-TALALA, MULDROW 

8. SALLISAW, CLEVELAND  
 

 

 

 

 

                                                                             GAME OFFICIAL MILEAGE: 

 
MILES CLAIMED AMOUNT PAID 

0 – 600 miles $0.35/mile 

over 600 miles $0.25/mile 

above scale is round trip  
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